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April 19, 2024 

 

SANTA FE COUNTY 

IFB No. 2024-0238-PW/MB 

AUTOMOTIVE_PARTS, EQUIPMENT,  

TIRES & MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

 

Dear Proponents, 

 

This addendum is issued to reflect the following immediately.  It shall be the responsibility of 

interested Bidders to adhere to any changes or revisions to the IFB as identified in this Addendum 

No. 1.  This documentation shall become permanent and made part of the departmental files. 

 

 

Question No. 1:  Please confirm on the pricing page 21, what tire sizes are being considered 

as "standard"?  Would this term w/ the county be considered for passenger/light truck, or 

medium commercial sizes such as 11R22.5, 315/80R22.5, anything over 19.5 tire size 

 

Answer No. 1: This could be from small car to 4500 series. Anything bigger is a commercial 

tire. 

 

 

Please add this Addendum No. 1 to the original proposal documents and refer to proposal 

documents, hereto as such.  This and all subsequent addenda will become part of any resulting 

contract documents and have effects as if original issued.  All other unaffected sections will have 

their original interpretation and remain in full force and effect.  Responders are reminded that any 

questions or need for clarification must be addressed to Mohamed Al-Hussaini, Procurement 

Specialist Senior at malhussaini@santafecountynm.gov . 
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